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July 1.2, 1993 

Dear Ms. : 

I 4cknowledge your letter of July 9, 1991 concerning r~ther 
Edward Avery and Salnt Th~rese of the Child Jesus Parish. 

In your letter, you mention ruaors about father Avery being 
re~oved. Let m. assure you that is what they are - rumors. Father 
Avery had requeuted a health leave from Cardinal Bevil~cqua which 
was qranted, and which he is on at the present time. Seeing that 
Father Avery's request tor a health leave would be confidential to 
hi., I would not be at liberty to state any Curther information. 
Let ~e assure you that Father Avery ls, as ot this writing, still 
the p4stor of Saint Therese of the Child Jesus Parish. 

Father Avery has done qreat ~ork at Saint Therese Parish and 
it 1s gratifying to read of your appreciation for his priestly 
service. May the LOrd qlve you His blessings in abundance. 

"'jl/jcf 

Sincerely yours 1n Our Lord, 

YP-L..-O<' -t'~ 
R6v.rend Will~.~Lynn 
Secretary tor Clerqy 
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